
 
 
 

 
 

Avon Pension Fund Committee 
Investment Panel 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: Wednesday, 5th August, 2020 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Virtual Meeting - Zoom - Public Access via 

YouTube 
https://www.youtube.com/bathnescouncil 

 
 
 
 

To: All Members of the Avon Pension Fund Committee Investment Panel 
 

Councillor Shaun Stephenson-McGall (Chair), Councillor Chris Dando, Councillor Bruce 
Shearn, John Finch, Pauline Gordon and Shirley Marsh-Hughes 

 
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers  
Press and Public  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mark Durnford 
Democratic Services 
Lewis House, Manvers Street, Bath, BA1 1JG  
Telephone: 01225 394458 
Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk  
E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk 



NOTES: 
 
1. Inspection of Papers: Papers are available for inspection as follows: 
Council’s website: https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1 
 
2. Details of decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be 
circulated with the agenda for the next meeting. In the meantime, details can be obtained by 
contacting as above. 
 
3. Broadcasting of Meetings 
The Council will broadcast the images and sounds live via the internet 
https://www.youtube.com/bathnescouncil 
 
The Council may also use the images/sound recordings on its social media site or share with 
other organisations, such as broadcasters. 
 
4. Public Speaking at Meetings 
The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to make their views known at meetings. 
They may make a statement relevant to what the meeting has power to do. They may also 
present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a group. 
 
Advance notice is required not less than two working days before the meeting. 
 
Further details of the scheme can be found at: 
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942 
 
5. Supplementary information for meetings 
Additional information and Protocols and procedures relating to meetings 
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505 

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://www.youtube.com/bathnescouncil
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505


 

 

Avon Pension Fund Committee Investment Panel - Wednesday, 5th August, 2020 
 

at 2.00 pm in the Virtual Meeting - Zoom - Public Access via YouTube 
https://www.youtube.com/bathnescouncil 

 
A G E N D A 

 

1.   WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS  

2.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any 
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to 
indicate: 

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare. 

(b) The nature of their interest. 

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,   
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of 
Interests) 

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is 
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of her 
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting. 
 

4.   TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR  
 

5.   ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, STATEMENTS, 
PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS  

6.   ITEMS FROM COUNCILLORS AND CO-OPTED AND ADDED MEMBERS  

 To deal with any petitions or questions from Councillors and, where appropriate, co-
opted and added members. 

7.   MINUTES - 6TH MARCH 2020 (Pages 7 - 10) 
 

8.   EQUITY PROTECTION STRATEGY - TRANCHE 3 ROLLOVER & DYNAMIC 
HEDGING IMPLEMENTATION (Pages 11 - 46) 

 The Investment Panel have delegated authority to consider the suitability of, and if 
deemed appropriate, implement a dynamic equity hedging strategy. As part of this 
process the Fund’s current static strategy was extended in 1Q20 as an interim solution 
to allow the Panel time to consider the technical details and implementation options of 
a dynamic strategy. 



9.   FORWARD AGENDA (Pages 47 - 50) 

 This report sets out the forward agenda for the Panel to end 1Q21.  It is provisional as 
the Panel will respond to issues as they arise and as work is delegated from the 
Committee.   

 
The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Mark Durnford who can be contacted on  
01225 394458. 



 
1 

 

BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET 
 
AVON PENSION FUND COMMITTEE INVESTMENT PANEL 
 
EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF FRIDAY, 6TH MARCH, 2020 
AVON PENSION FUND COMMITTEE INVESTMENT PANEL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting held 
Friday, 6th March, 2020, 2.00 pm 
 
Members: Councillor Shaun Stephenson-McGall (Chair), Councillor Chris Dando, John 
Finch and Pauline Gordon 
Advisors: Steve Turner (Mercer), Ross Palmer (Mercer), Nick Page (Mercer), Chris 
Crozier (Brunel Pension Partnership) and Daniel Spencer (Brunel Pension Partnership) 
Also in attendance: Tony Bartlett (Head of Business, Finance and Pensions), Liz 
Woodyard (Investments Manager), Nathan Rollinson (Assistant Investments Manager) and 
Carolyn Morgan (Governance and Risk Advisor) 
 
1    EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE  

 
  
 

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
  
 

3    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  
 
  
 

4    TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR  
 
  
 

5    ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, STATEMENTS, 
PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS  
 
  
 

6    ITEMS FROM COUNCILLORS AND CO-OPTED AND ADDED MEMBERS  
 
  
 

7    MINUTES - 20TH NOVEMBER 2019  
 
  
 

8    REVIEW OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE FOR PERIODS ENDING 31 
DECEMBER 2019  
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 7



 

 
2 

 

The Panel, having been satisfied that the public interest would be better served by 
not disclosing relevant information, RESOLVED that the public should be excluded 
from the meeting during the consideration of the exempt appendices to this item, and 
that the reporting of this part of the meeting should be prevented, in accordance with 
the provisions of section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, because of 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Schedule 
12A of the Act as amended. 
 
The Mercer team presented the Mercer Risk Management Monitoring Report. 
 
Members noted that as at the end of December all indicators were at or above 
expectations (agenda page 81), though equity markets had recently fallen 
considerably. The Investment Manager pointed out that the overall funding position 
was  
given on the basis of the old Funding Strategy Statement, not the new one approved 
in December 2019, so that the Plan’s funding level was 96%, not 99% as stated in 
the report. 
 
It was noted that a decision not to rollover equity protection would leave the Fund 
vulnerable to further market falls. The Head of Business, Finance and Pensions 
suggested that the rollover  
should be flexible enough to protect the Fund against further immediate market falls 
while allowing it to benefit from a market rebound. The Investment Manager 
suggested that the rollover might  
be renewed for three months after which it could be revisited. After discussion the 
Panel RESOLVED to delegate to officers in consultation with Mercer to decide on a 
rollover of equity protection that  
protected the Fund from immediate risks of market falls while minimizing the loss of 
upside gains. A cost of £1m was regarded as reasonable for this. A report would be 
made to the Panel about actions taken. There would be a conference call between 
officers and Mercer the following Monday. 
 
Mercer presented their paper Implications of potential RPI reform on assets. Copies 
of this had been circulated to Members before the meeting, but it was not included in 
the agenda pack. 
After the presentation Members discussed the three options identified by Mercer. On 
advice from officers the Panel felt that it was less risky to take positive action than 
adopt the ‘Do Nothing’ approach. Option 3 offered a better RPI-linked hedge ratio 
and a lower cost than Option 2. It was therefore RESOLVED to agree Option 3. 
 

9    BRUNEL PENSION PARTNERSHIP - UPDATE ON POOLING  
 
The Panel, having been satisfied that the public interest would be better served by 
not disclosing relevant information, RESOLVED that the public should be excluded 
from the meeting during the consideration of the exempt appendices to this item, and 
that the reporting of this part of the meeting should be prevented, in accordance with 
the provisions of section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, because of 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Schedule 
12A of the Act as amended. 
 
The Investments Manager presented the exempt appendices. 
 

Page 6



 

 
3 

 

She sadi that transition remains on track. Multi-Asset Credit is supposed to be 
completed by the end of this year, but might slip. However, transitioning as a whole 
is ahead of plan. 
 
 
The Client Group looks at the report on each transition to assure themselves that it 
was well-managed and that the costs were reasonable and then makes a report to 
the Oversight Board. Transition costs are shared according to the pricing policy. 
When assets are transitioned to a portfolio of the same kind, e.g. UK equity assets to 
a UK asset portfolio, cost are shared so that there is no incentive or penalty if a 
client’s incumbent 
managers are not selected. Transition reports will only come to Avon if Avon was 
involved in the transition. This report is on the Emerging Markets and Global High 
Alpha transitions.  
It was considered that they were managed very effectively. The Global High Alpha 
transition was complex, with 40 different parties to manage.  The transition manager, 
Macquarries,  was  
very good and on the ball and kept Avon in the loop. Brunel had evidently learned a 
lot from the UK Equity transition. Transition had now become a very efficient 
process. Inalytics had provided advice 
to Brunel during the transition and provided an independent analysis of the outcome. 
Avon’s transition costs were about £9m, slightly below what was expected. The next 
transition, Diversified Growth, could be quite expensive because we are selling out 
from a pooled fund into a new pooled fund. Macquarrie will be helping with that 
transition. A Committee paper in March will give transition cost and impact on 
investment 
management fees.  
 
 

10    WORKPLAN  
 
  
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 4.00 pm  
 

Chair(person)  

 
Date Confirmed and Signed  

 
Prepared by Democratic Services 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 

   

Bath & North East Somerset Council 
 

MEETING: AVON PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PANEL 

MEETING 
DATE: 

5 AUGUST 2020 
AGENDA 
ITEM 
NUMBER 

8 

TITLE: 
EQUITY PROTECTION STRATEGY – TRANCHE 3 ROLLOVER & 
DYNAMIC HEDGING IMPLEMENTATION 

WARD: ALL 

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM 

List of attachments to this report:  

Exempt Appendix 1 – Mercer Paper: Equity Protection Strategy Options 

1 THE ISSUE 

1.1 The Investment Panel have delegated authority to consider the suitability of, and if 
deemed appropriate, implement a dynamic equity hedging strategy. As part of this 
process the Fund’s current static strategy was extended in 1Q20 as an interim 
solution to allow the Panel time to consider the technical details and 
implementation options of a dynamic strategy. 

1.2 Two tranches of the current strategy were rolled before March 2020; the third 
tranche was rolled for a shorter period of time as a result of the extreme market 
volatility experienced during March. Panel are asked to agree whether to roll 
tranche 3, aligning expiry with the prior two tranches, or to let it expire and accept 
that c.1/3rd of the Fund’s equity holdings will remain unhedged while further work 
on dynamic hedging is undertaken. 

1.3 In light of the significant equity market rebound since the final tranche was 
extended in March 2020 and persistent macroeconomic uncertainty as a result of 
COVID-19, the recommendation is to roll tranche 3 for a period that would bring it 
into alignment with the overall protection strategy. Details of the rollover of tranche 
three are set out by Mercer in Exempt Appendix 1 to this report. 

1.4 In addition, the Panel has been tasked with assessing the suitability of dynamic 
hedging as a long-term alternative to static hedging. This involves an assessment 
of the governance, cost and risk implications of switching to such a strategy. 

2 RECOMMENDATIONS 

That the Avon Pension Fund Investment Panel agrees: 

2.1 To rollover tranche 3 of the equity protection strategy for a further period 
(set out on Page 8 of Exempt Appendix 1) to align with the prior two 
tranches, and to delegate the implementation to Officers and Mercer. 

2.2 Which of the dynamic equity protection approaches set out Exempt 
Appendix 1, Page 19, best achieves the Fund’s objective (to implement 
when the current static structure expires in 2021). 

Page 9

Agenda Item 8



 

2.3 To delegate the design of the dynamic strategy to Officers and Mercers 
which will be brought to the November Panel meeting for discussion.  

3 BACKGROUND TO EQUITY PROTECTION STRATEGY 

3.1 The Equity protection strategy protects the funding position of the Fund and is an 
important strategy to maintain affordability of contributions for scheme employers. 

3.2 A static strategy was implemented initially to provide protection over the 2019 
triennial valuation.  The 2019 strategic review concluded that given the funding 
level was nearing 100%, protecting the funding position remained a longer-term 
objective and the static strategy was rolled over until options for more effective 
implementation using a dynamic strategy are considered.   

3.3 The main benefit of a dynamic approach is its ability to reduce the variance in 
outcomes versus a static approach and lower ongoing governance. The value of a 
static approach at its rollover date is entirely dependent on market conditions at 
that time whereas a dynamic approach has multiple expiries resulting in greater 
control of volatility in equity portfolios over the long-term.  

4 STATIC VERSUS DYNAMIC APPROACHES TO EQUITY PROTECTION 

4.1 When considering which approach to implement, the key considerations are: 

(1) Complexity of instruments used – static can be implemented via relatively 
simple option structures; dynamic can use options or more complex total 
return swap structures. 

(2) Timing risk (impact of timing on the success of the strategy) – a static 
approach is exposed to timing risk; dynamic reduces this risk, the more 
frequent the ‘rolling’ the more the risk is reduced. 

(3) Additional risks and how they can be mitigated – both have counterparty risk 
that needs to be managed. 

(4) Costs, implementation and ongoing – costs for a static are known at the outset 
and then at each roll over plus there are advisory costs at each rollover; 
dynamic will incur ongoing transaction costs but have lower advisory costs. 

(5) Governance burden – once a dynamic structure is agreed the governance 
burden is lower as roll-over decisions are not required. 

4.2 The drawbacks of the static approach were highlighted at expiry of the final 
tranche in March 2020, where the fall in markets meant that the upside cap on the 
rollover structure was lower.  A dynamic structure implements a rolling programme 
of protection which seeks to trade little and often, with the protection adapting to 
market conditions over time; this way it reduces timing risk. 

4.3 A dynamic approach mitigates the governance burden associated with a static 
approach as the strategy is implemented using a rules-based method to avoid the 
need for repeat decision-making. 

4.4 Any decision to pursue a dynamic approach should be weighed against the added 
complexity of initial set-up of such an approach. Members should be comfortable 
that the payoff of this approach is less certain as there is no finite expiry, rather it 
is dependent on the evolution of markets for the duration that the strategy is in 
place. 

4.5 Where a static approach seeks to hedge the entire underlying equity exposure in 
a single contract, a dynamic approach breaks the exposure down into incremental 
amounts which means in upward trending markets, the average protection will 

Page 10



 

increase over time and therefore reduce timing risk. Equally, in downward trending 
markets the protection adjusts, protecting the Fund from further equity market 
falls. As both dynamic and static approaches hedge the same total notional 
amount, transaction costs are expected to be very similar across both strategies.  

5 IMPLEMENTATION CONSIDERATIONS 

5.1 Mercer have put forward two dynamic implementation options for consideration. A 
‘manager-led’ and a ‘bank-led’ approach. These are explained in more detail in 
Exempt Appendix 1.  

5.2 The ‘manager-led’ approach is akin to the rolling the current approach for static 
options periodically and for this reason represents a lower governance burden in 
its initial set-up. It also benefits from using a diverse set of counterparties to 
ensure risk is not overly concentrated in any one institution. However, timing risk 
will still occur depending on the frequency of the periodic rollovers. 

5.3 A ‘bank-led’ approach entails the appointment of a single counterparty bank who 
would design a custom index to replicate the buying and selling of the Fund’s 
defined options strategy, which the Fund would then gain exposure to via a total 
return swap. Daily collateralisation protects the Fund from counterparty default (in 
such an event the Fund would receive the current market value of the protection 
strategy). Re-implementing the strategy under such a scenario would require 
another bank to build an identical index and agree to the same terms e.g. fixed 
transaction costs.  

5.4 Transaction costs are expected to be similar across both approaches. Ongoing 
management fees are expected to be higher under the ‘manager-led’ approach 
given the resource required to successfully implement a periodic rolling 
programme.  

6 FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

6.1 The static option rollover costs will be  

7 RISK MANAGEMENT  

7.1 The Avon Pension Fund Committee is the formal decision-making body for the 
Fund.  As such it has responsibility to ensure adequate risk management 
processes are in place. An Investment Panel has been established to consider in 
greater detail investment performance and related matters, and to carry out 
responsibilities delegated by the Committee.  

7.2 A key risk to the Fund is that the investments fail to generate the returns required 
to meet the Fund’s future liabilities.  This risk is managed via the Asset Liability 
Study which determines the appropriate risk adjusted return profile (or strategic 
benchmark) for the Fund.   

8 CLIMATE CHANGE 

8.1 The Fund is implementing a digital strategy across all its operations and 
communications with stakeholders to reduce its internal carbon footprint in line 
with the Council’s Climate Strategy.  The Fund acknowledges the financial risk to 
its assets from climate change and is in the process of addressing this through its 
strategic asset allocation to Low Carbon Equities and renewable energy 
opportunities.  The strategy is monitored and reviewed by the Committee. 

 

Page 11



 

9 EQUALITIES 

9.1 An EIA is not required given the technical nature of the issues being considered. 

10 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

10.1 None. 

11 CONSULTATION 

11.1 The Council’s Section 151 Officer has had the opportunity to input to this report 
and have cleared it for publication. 

Contact person  Liz Woodyard, Group Manager, Funding, Investments & Risk;  

Nathan Rollinson, Investments Manager (Tel: 01225 395357) 

Background papers Mercer Papers 

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an 
alternative format 

 

Page 12



 

Page 1 of 2 

 
Access to Information Arrangements 

 
Exclusion of access by the public to Council meetings 

 
 
Information Compliance Ref: 852/20 
 
 
Meeting / Decision: Avon Pension Fund Investment Panel 
 
Date: 5th August 2020 
 
 
Author: Liz Woodyard and Nathan Rollinson 
 
Report Title: Equity Protection Strategy – Tranche 3 Rollover & Dynamic 
Hedging Implementation 
 
List of attachments to this report:  
Exempt Appendix 1 – Mercer Paper: Equity Protection Strategy  

 
The Report contains exempt information, according to the categories set out 
in the Local Government Act 1972 (amended Schedule 12A). The relevant 
exemption is set out below. 
 

 
The public interest test has been applied, and it is concluded that the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosure at this time. It is therefore recommended that the exempt appendix 
be withheld from publication on the Council website. The paragraphs below 
set out the relevant public interest issues in this case. 
 
PUBLIC INTEREST TEST 
 
If the Panel wishes to consider a matter with press and public excluded, it 
must be satisfied on two matters. 
 
Firstly, it must be satisfied that the information likely to be disclosed falls 
within one of the accepted categories of exempt information under the Local 

Stating the exemption: 
 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 

person (including the authority holding that information). 
 

Page 13



 

Page 2 of 2 

Government Act 1972.  Paragraph 3 of the revised Schedule 12A of the 1972 
Act exempts information which relates to the financial or business affairs of 
the organisations which is commercially sensitive to the organisations. The 
officer responsible for this item believes that this information falls within the 
exemption under paragraph 3 and this has been confirmed by the Council’s 
Information Compliance Manager.  
 
Secondly, it is necessary to weigh up the arguments for and against 
disclosure on public interest grounds.  The main factor in favour of disclosure 
is that all possible Council information should be public and that increased 
openness about Council business allows the public and others affected by 
any decision the opportunity to participate in debates on important issues in 
their local area.  Another factor in favour of disclosure is that the public and 
those affected by decisions should be entitled to see the basis on which 
decisions are reached.   
 
The exempt appendix contains information on potential future trades by the 
fund, and includes information on costs and structures that may impact the 
ability to procure efficiently in the near future. This information is commercially 
sensitive and could prejudice the commercial interests of the organisation if 
released.  It would not be in the public interest if advisors and officers could 
not express in confidence opinions or proposals which are held in good faith 
and on the basis of the best information available.  
  
It is also important that the Panel should be able to retain some degree of 
private thinking space while decisions are being made, in order to discuss 
openly and frankly the issues under discussion in order to make a decision 
which is in the best interests of the Fund’s stakeholders. 
 
The Council considers that the public interest has been served by the fact that 
a significant amount of information regarding the report has been made 
available – by way of the main report. The Council considers that the public 
interest is in favour of not holding this matter in open session at this time and 
that any reporting on the meeting is prevented in accordance with Section 
100A(5A) 
 
 

Page 14



Document is Restricted

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

Bath & North East Somerset Council 
 

MEETING: AVON PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PANEL 

MEETING 
DATE: 

5 August 2020 AGENDA 
ITEM 
NUMBER 

9 

TITLE: Forward Agenda 

WARD: ALL 

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM 

 List of attachments to this report: Nil 

 

1 THE ISSUE 

1.1 This report sets out the forward agenda for the Panel to end 1Q21.  It is 
provisional as the Panel will respond to issues as they arise and as work is 
delegated from the Committee.   

2 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 That the Panel notes the Panel forward agenda. 

 

Page 45

Agenda Item 9



 

3 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

3.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.   

4 FORWARD AGENDA 

4.1 The provisional agenda is as follows: 

 

5 RISK MANAGEMENT 

5.1 The Avon Pension Fund Committee is the formal decision-making body for the 
Fund. As such it has responsibility to ensure adequate risk management 
processes are in place. It discharges this responsibility by ensuring the Fund has 
an appropriate investment strategy and investment management structure in place 

Panel meeting Proposed agenda 
 

5 August 2020 Strategic 

• EPS proposal for September rollover; initial discussion on dynamic 

hedging options 

• Scope of equity portfolio review (or Sept meeting) 

• Forward meeting agenda for Panel 

11 September 
2020 

Strategic 

• Revised Strategic Benchmark 

• Scope of equity portfolio review  

• Review of LDI triggers given new liability benchmark 

• Brunel presentation - UK Property Portfolio proposal to transition to Brunel 

Monitoring 

• Review performance & RM Framework  

• Transition of assets - update 

20 November 
2020 

Strategic 

• Dynamic Hedging strategy proposal 

• Low risk corporate bond strategy – updated benchmark outcome 

Monitoring 

• Brunel presentation - overview of Listed Market Portfolios 

• Review performance & RM Framework  

• Transition of assets - plan update 

26 February 
2021 

Strategic 

• Initial report on Increasing SE/LC allocation within equity portfolio 

• Brunel presentation - Overview of Private Market Portfolios  

• Decision whether to top up allocation to Private Market portfolios in 2021 

(current cycle)  

• Dynamic Hedging strategy counterparty proposal (if required 

Monitoring 

• Review performance & RM Framework  

• Transition of assets - plan update 

28 May 2021 Tbc 

10 September 
2021 

Tbc 

19 November 
2021 

Tbc 

Page 46



 

that is regularly monitored. The creation of an Investment Panel further 
strengthens the governance of investment matters and contributes to reduced risk 
in these areas. 

6 CLIMATE CHANGE 

6.1 The Fund is implementing a digital strategy across all its operations and 
communications with stakeholders to reduce its internal carbon footprint.  The 
Fund acknowledges the financial risk to its assets from climate change and 
addresses this through its strategic asset allocation to Low Carbon Equities, 
Sustainable Equities and renewable energy opportunities. The strategy is 
monitored and reviewed by the Committee. 

7 EQUALITIES 

7.1 N/a as for information only. 

8 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

8.1 None. 

9 CONSULTATION 

9.1 The Council’s Section 151 Officer has had the opportunity to input to this report 
and have cleared it for publication. 

Contact person  Liz Woodyard, Investments Manager 01225 395306 

Background papers  

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an alternative 
format 

 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48


	Agenda
	7 MINUTES - 6TH MARCH 2020
	8 EQUITY PROTECTION STRATEGY - TRANCHE 3 ROLLOVER & DYNAMIC HEDGING IMPLEMENTATION
	Exemption Notice
	EXEMPT Appendix 1

	9 FORWARD AGENDA

